
From: Peter starykowicz <p >  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 11:08 PM 
To: David Lothspeich <dlothspeich@longgroveil.gov>; mark > 
Cc: Nikki Faul < ; Small, Marc < >; 

;  
Subject: Re: Long Grove's Prairie State Half Marathon, 10K & 3.5 Mile 10/3/20. Lake County Highway 
Application 
 
Dave, 
 
Please find video link attached.  Please share link with board members prior to meeting if possible. 
 
Recreated live individual challenge event video: 
 
https://youtu.be/1coYmBr9x0M 
 
Thank you, 
 
Peter Starykowicz 
President 
All Community Events, Inc. 

 

 
From: David Lothspeich <dlothspeich@longgroveil.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 10:43:49 AM 
To: Peter starykowicz < >; mark <m > 
Cc: Nikki Faul <e >; Small, Marc < >; 

 
 

Subject: RE: Long Grove's Prairie State Half Marathon, 10K & 3.5 Mile 10/3/20. Lake County Highway 
Application  
  
Peter, 
  
The changes to the event are up for consideration tomorrow evening.  I have shared our 
communications with the Village Board, if you could please provide the video you referenced that would 
be helpful.  Also, as always, your are welcomed and encouraged to attend the meeting virtually.  Please 
refer to the attached agenda for details. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Dave 
  
David Lothspeich 
Village Manager 
Village of Long Grove, Illinois 
847-634-9440 
  




